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December 3, 1986

Dear (RN

This is to notify you that the Board considers
the gift of a necktie from the delegation
not to be inappropriate under Executive Order
86-1. Under the circumstances, the Board sees
no reason to believe the gift was intended to
influence City decisions. Therefore you may

keep the necktie, or otherwise dispose of it
as you see fit.

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

Sincerely,

Robert C. Howard
Chair
Bosard of Ethics
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